

Tyler Avery

59 Bentley Circle, Little Rock AR 72210

(C) (501)613-2434

tyavery69@gmail.com

SUMMARY of QUALIFICATIONS

I am a hardworking experienced construction worker who is dependable and reliable. I am motivated to work until a job is completed and enjoy working with others to accomplish a common goal. I want to work on site with the goal of becoming a superintendent.

SKILLS

- Residential construction
- Blueprint reading
- Leadership
- Demolition
- Construction machinery operation
- Excellent driving record
- Strong communication skills
- Concrete

EXPERIENCE

Carson Construction LLC - Conway, AR

Team Lead

July 2016-Current

- Lead foreman on demolition projects under supervision of superintendent.

PDC Construction, Inc – Little Rock, AR

Laborer

October 2015-July 2016

- Assisted skilled workers with construction projects in all phases in finish carpentry
- Cleaned all construction areas to avoid hazards
- Used my knowledge of the 50 divisions of construction to task-code receipts
- Conducted daily reports to track the progress of all trades on sites
- Worked under superintendents and assisted with daily objectives

Tri State International Building Systems Intern - Little Rock, AR

Intern

May 2014–October 2014

- Cleaned all construction areas to avoid hazards
- Completed indoor and outdoor residential and commercial construction projects
- Continually cleaned work areas and equipment

EDUCATION

May 2019

University of Little Rock at Arkansas

Little Rock, AR

Bachelor of Science: Construction Management

- AutoCAD
- Architectural drafting and design
- Surveying
- Drawings and specifications